



August 21, 2017

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th St., S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

Applicant: Rowan University
File Number: 0599-EX-CN-2017
Correspondence Number: 38113

Dear Mr. Ghaffari:

This letter is to confirm that if the ITU incurs a cost and requires a recovery of that cost for our satellite filing (MemSat), Rowan University will pay the reasonable and customary costs associated with a 1U CubeSat. The SpaceCap application estimates the cost to be approximately CHF 570.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Robert R. Krchnavek".

Robert R. Krchnavek, Ph.D., P.E.
Professor, Electrical & Computer Engineering
Henry M. Rowan College of Engineering
Rowan University
201 Mullica Hill Road
Glassboro, NJ 08028-1701

Phone: 856-256-5336
Fax: 856-256-5241
Email: krchnavek@rowan.edu